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From: PTTEP Procurement
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 4:00 PM
Subject: Call for Tender THC20-5088 - Provision of Helicopter Services for G1/61, G2/61, Bongkot and 

Arthit - 1/2
Attachments: 01Instruction to Tenderer - Provision of Helicopter Services for G161 G261 Bongkot and 

Arthit.pdf; 02Native File of Annex I-III of ITT for Tenderer to Complete and Include in the Sealed 
Technical Proposal.docx; 03Native File of Attachment I-V of Appendix I of ITT for Tenderer to 
Complete and Include in the Sealed Technical Proposal.docx; 04Native File of Exhibit B of Form 
of Contract  for Tenderer to Complete and Include in the Sealed Commercial Proposal.docx; 
05Native File of Attachment IX of Appendix I of ITT  for Tenderer to Complete and Include in the 
Sealed Commercial Proposal.xlsx; 06Native File of Annex IV of ITT for Tenderer to Complete and 
Include in the Sealed Commercial Proposal.docx

Dear TENDERER: 

PTT Exploration and Production Public Company Limited, PTTEP Energy Development Company Limited and PTTEP 
International Limited (all together hereinafter referred to as “COMPANY”) are pleased to invite TENDERER to 
participate in the following Call for Tender (hereinafter referred to as “CFT”); 

CFT No.:                             THC20‐5088 
Title:           Provision of Helicopter Services for G1/61, G2/61, Bongkot and Arthit 
Bid Closing Date:    Thursday 23rd July 2020 at 14.00 hrs., Bangkok time. 

Due to the size of the CFT documents, the CFT documents will be sent in two (2) emails: 

 1st email, which is this email, containing 6 files as listed below:
o Instructions to Tenderers ‐ Provision of Helicopter Services for G1/61 G2/61 Bongkot and Arthit
o Native File of Annex I‐III of ITT for Tenderer to Complete and Include in the Sealed Technical

Proposal
o Native File of Attachment I‐V of Appendix I of ITT for Tenderer to Complete and Include in the

Sealed Technical Proposal
o Native File of Exhibit B of Form of Contract  for Tenderer to Complete and Include in the Sealed

Commercial Proposal
o Native File of Attachment IX of Appendix I of ITT  for Tenderer to Complete and Include in the Sealed

Commercial Proposal
o Native File of Annex IV of ITT for Tenderer to Complete and Include in the Sealed Commercial

Proposal

 2nd Email containing 1 file, which is Form of Contract and exhibits as listed below:
o Main Agreement
o Exhibit A ‐ Scope of Services
o Exhibit B ‐ Schedule of Rates
o Exhibit C ‐ Company’s Minimum Standards For Helicopter Operations
o Exhibit D ‐ SSHE Contract Requirement
o Exhibit E ‐ Company’s Quality Management
o Exhibit F ‐ Company’s Rules And Regulations
o Exhibit G ‐ Contractor’s Organization, Personnel and Communication
o Exhibit H ‐ Contractor’s Operations Manuals (OM‐A, OM‐B, OM‐C and OM‐D) and General

Maintenance Manual
o Exhibit I ‐ Contractor’s SSHE Policy and Safety Management System Manual
o Exhibit J ‐ Contractor’s Quality Management
o Exhibit K ‐ Integrity Pact Signed By Company and Contractor
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Should TENDERER has any questions or need further information, please contact PTTEP Procurement Secretary. 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
 
Request for Clarification Emails Subject Rule 
 
For ease of communication, should TENDERER has a request for clarification (RFC), TENDERER shall subject the 
email(s) as follows; 
 
[CFT No.]_[TENDERER’s Name]_RFC[Running number of TENDERER’s RFC email] 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
 
Best regards, 
 
PTTEP Procurement Secretary 


